

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIPON

Date: 29th April 2019

Time: 6:00 pm

Location: The Council Chamber, the Town Hall, Ripon, HG4 1DD

Present Cllr P McHardy – The Right Worshipful The Mayor

Clir S Craggs
Clir C Davis
Clir C Hardisty
Clir S Hawke
Clir P M Horton
Clir S Martin
Clir E Parkin
Clir C Powell
Clir A Williams

In Attendance Mrs P M Benson, the Clerk, Ms P Hartley, Mr J Vauvert and one member of the

public.

Prior to the commencement of the meeting Canon Michael Gisbourne opened proceedings with a Prayer.

83/19	To receive apologies and approve reasons for absence. Apologies were received from Cllrs Bate and Chambers.				
84/19	Members of the public are invited to question, seek clarification or make representation to members of the Council on any Agenda item as listed below. None.				
85/19	To request any disclosure of an interest in relation to any matter under consideration at this meeting (financial or otherwise) & to consider any written requests for dispensation.				
86/19	Planning Matters				
	NY/2019/0043/FUL Consultation on planning application on land at Moors Infant & Junior School, HG4 1SU.				
		That the council does not object in principle but that it is concerned about the light pollution from 19 no high level lighting columns. That the council objects in the strongest terms to the removal of any trees where it is not absolutely necessary for both facilitation and level of risk reasons. That a request is made to NYCC that an officer attends a meeting of Ripon City Council to discuss the details of this application as it will not be determined until July 2019.			
		Proposed – Cllr Williams Seconded – Cllr Martin			
		RESOLVED by a unanimous show of hands.			
	NY/2019/0052/FUL	Consultation on planning application on land at Holy Trinity CofE Infant School, HG4 2AL			
		That a request is made to NYCC that an officer attends a meeting of Ripon City Council to advise whether there is clear justification			

The right to record, film and to broadcast meetings of Ripon City Council is permitted under the Openness of Local Government Regulations 2014. The rules of this council must be observed when recording is planned or is taking place. A copy of these rules is available from the Clerk, on our website and on the notice board. Anyone wishing to record is deemed to have accepted these rules. Any member of the public who does not wish to be recorded should make this known prior to commencement of the meeting.

		for the loss of an educatio	for the loss of an educational facility in the form of a pond.		
		Proposed – Cllr Davis	Seconded – Cllr Williams		
		RESOLVED by a unanimous show of hands.			
	NY/2019/0060/FUL	Consultation on planning application on land at Ripon Grammar School, HG4 2DG That the Council reluctantly approve this application but that the dissatisfaction of this council is conveyed to NYCC in terms of timescales of advice. That this application should have been combined with the planning application for the 3G pitch rather than separately which is development by stealth.			
		Proposed – Cllr Martin	Seconded – Cllr Williams		
		RESOLVED by a unanimous show of hands.			
87/19	To consider a proposal concerning the 75 th Anniversary of the DD Landings on 6 th June 2019 and agree appropriate action.				
	That this Council arrange for a wreath to be laid on the anniversary of the DD Landings and that participation is invited from the Cathedral and other parties within the City.				
	Proposed – Cllr Martin		Seconded – Cllr Williams		
	RESOLVED by a unanimous show of hands.				

With business concluded the meeting was closed at 6:40pm.

These minutes were recorded and prepared by Paula Benson, Clerk to the City Council.

SIGNED	DATE	

THE RIGHT WORSHIPFUL THE MAYOR